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COMPANY NAME COUNTRY
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp China
PetroChina Co. Ltd. China
Total S.A. France
Linde AG Germany
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd. India
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. India
Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd. India
Eni Spa Italy
Maire Tecnimont S.p.A. Italy
Mitsui & Co. Ltd Japan
Toyo Engineering Corporation Japan
Toyota Tsusho Corporation Japan
Gazprom OAO Russia
PJSC Lukoil Russia
Daelim Industrial South Korea
Daewoo Engineering & Construction South Korea
GS Engineering & Construction Corp South Korea
Hyundai Engineering & Construction South Korea
Hyundai Motor South Korea
L G International South Korea
Gubre Fabrikalari T.A.S. Turkey

Effective Date: December 31, 2017

 ATTACHMENT 1

 RESTRICTED IRAN COMPANIES
Securities of Companies May not be Purchased for Portfolio



Company Name Country of Origin
Divest 50 Percent 

by this Date
Divest 100 Percent 

by this Date

Eni Spa Italy 6/30/2017 12/31/2017

Daewoo Engineering & Construction South Korea 12/31/2017 6/30/2018

Total S.A. France 6/30/2018 12/31/2018

Effective Date:  December 31, 2017

ATTACHMENT 2

LIST OF IRAN COMPANIES REQUIRING DIVESTMENT
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Mader, Melissa (SBI)

From: 임준형 <junhyung.ihm@daewooenc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:44 PM
To: Ivo.kresta@issgovernance.com 
Cc: MN_SBI_Minn SBI; 이성훈; 최선호

Subject: RE: Minnesota State Board of Investment Iran Response

Dear Sir:  

This letter is filed on behalf of Daewoo E&C, in response to the e-mail dated May 6 from Minnesota State 
Board of Investment ("e-mail", copy attached for reference).  For the reasons stated below, we request to rectify 
your records so that Daewoo E&C is not unfairly and adversely affected in its future dealings in the State of 
Minnesota. 

First and foremost, Daewoo E&C or its affiliate has not engaged in certain scrutinized business operations in 
Iran under the Minnesota State Law.  Although Daewoo E&C has been looking for business opportunities in 
Iran as an EPC contractor since nuclear sanctions were lifted, we are not actively proceeding with any business 
operations as an investor or financial provider. We therefore request you to provide the basis of your findings 
Daewoo E&C was placed on Minnesota’s scrutinized companies list. 

Secondly, we respectfully request to check if the findings were properly placed and sent to Minnesota State 
Board of Investment before.  We believe that you may have mistakenly identified Daewoo E&C for purposes of 
its findings by confusing our company with another Korean construction company with similar name.  For 
example, the company Daelim Industrial Co. has long been known as a leading company in Iran construction 
market.  Daewoo E&C is not affiliated with Daelim Industrial Co.  Daewoo E&C also shares its “Daewoo” 
name with other companies, such as POSCO Daewoo Corp., formerly Daewoo International Corp.  Daewoo 
E&C is not affiliated with this company.  Information on those companies can be found on below websites: 

http://www.businesskorea.co.kr/english/news/industry/16898-iranian-oil-refinery-facility-daelim-industrial-
wins-2b-construction-deal-iran 

http://english.hankyung.com/business/2016/04/29/1616551/posco-daewoo-expands-business-in-iran 

Thank you for your attention to this correspondence for IW Financial to modify and reverse its preliminary 
findings concerning Daewoo E&C.  If you have any questions regarding this, please contact us.   

Sincerely, 

Junhyung Ihm 

Legal Counsel, Daewoo Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd. 

보낸 사람: MN_SBI_Minn SBI <minn.sbi@state.mn.us> 

보낸 날짜: 2017 년 5 월 6 일 토요일 오전 4:23:33 
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받는 사람: 임준형 

제목: Minnesota State Board of Investment Iran Response  

  

Hello, 

  

Thank you for your letter dated April 28, 2017, in response to the Minnesota State Board of 

Investment’s (SBI) communication that Daewoo E&C will be placed on the SBI’s restricted 

holdings list as a result of the company’s scrutinized business operations in Iran.   

  

Your response was shared with our vendor, IW Financial.  According to their findings Daewoo 

E&C was properly placed on Minnesota’s scrutinized companies list.  Daewoo E&C will need to 

follow up with IW Financial with any information to the contrary so that they can make the 

appropriate changes, if necessary.  The IW Financial contact is: Ivo Kresta, 

Ivo.kresta@issgovernance.com 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

  

Minnesota State Board of Investment 

60 Empire Drive, Suite 355, St. Paul, MN 55103 

P 651-296-3328   F 651-296-9572 

Email: minn.sbi@state.mn.us 

  

  

  











From: Jemma BURCH
To: MN_SBI_Minn SBI
Subject: Letter to TOTAL S.A.
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:13:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

10 - 04102017 - Response of TOTAL SA to the MINNESOTA BOARD OF INVESTMENT.pdf

Dear Mr. Paul T. Anderson,,
 

Please find attached a copy of our response, following your letter addressed to Total on the 26th September 2017.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you have any further questions.
 
Kind regards
Jemma

Jemma Burch

 
INVESTOR RELATIONS
Tel: +44 (0)207 719 7958
Email : jemma.burch@total.com

     Total - TFCS
     10 Upper Bank Street 
      Level 18, Canary Wharf
      London E14 5BF, UK

 
 

mailto:minn.sbi@state.mn.us
mailto:daphnee.hasholder@total.com
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